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SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE DAGUPAN CITY.

Office of the Schools Division
Superintendent

Division Memorandum

No. _ | | , 2024

To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chiefs of Functional Division- CID & SGOD
Division Education Facilities Engineer
Division Accountant
Division Planning Officer

EPS, For SHS Voucher Program
Divisio ederated}l‘A President
From: RO ANZON EdD, CESO V
ﬁ(:hools Division Superintendent
Date: February 20, 2024
Subject: COMPOSITION OF THE DIVISION REVIEW AND EVALUATION

COMMITTEE (DREC) IN COMPLIANCE TO DEPED ORDER NO. 51, S. 2015

1. In compliance to DepEd Order No. 51, s. 2015, the following are the composition of the
DIVISION REVIEW AND EVALUATION COMMITTEE (DREC):

Chair: DR. ROWENA C. BANZON, CESO V
Schools Division Superintendent

Co-chair: ANNA LIZA M. CHAN, Supervising Education Program Specialist
OIC-Assistant Schools Division Superintendent

Members: EDWIN R. FERRER

PSDS, Division SHS Focal Person
JOANN L. JIMENEZ

Division Planning Officer III

HARKING C. REYES

Accountant III

ENGR. TATUM GRACE L. MANZANO
Division Education Facilities Engineer III
ALFRED B. GONZALES

EPS, (For SHS Voucher Program)
GERRY PRADEZ

DIVISION FEDERATED PTA PRESIDENT

2. This memorandum shall likewise serves as the SPECIAL ORDER of the above Division
Review and Evaluation Committee (DREC) Composition/members.

3. For information, guidance, dissemination and compliance.
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